od: @its.jnj.com>
Odeslano: pondéli 6. listopadu 2023 11:54

Komu:

Kopie:

Predmét: RE: objednavka 23/698/MA

Dékujeme za objednavku.

Pékny den

Servisni technik DPS, ETH, CZ.SK.HU

Johnson & Johnson s. r. o.
Hala €. 1 - Ceva Logistics s. r. 0.
U Trati 213

252 61 Dobroviz

Mobile
e-mail:
Johnson & Johnson, s. r. o.

Walterovo ndmésti 329/1
158 00 Prague 5 - Jinonice

DePuy Synthes

i hefiwoialefiwon

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so that Johnson &
Johnson can arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbox. Thank you.

See our web at: www.jnjcz.cz

From:_@nemopisek.cz>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 11:48 AM

5
C

Subject: [EXTERNAL] objednavka 23/698/MA

V pfiloze Vam zasildam objednavku opravy dle Vasi cenové nabidky. Prosim Vas o jeji potvrzeni.



Dékuiji.

S pozdravem

zdravotni technika
Nemocnice Pisek, a. s.
Karla Capka 589

397 01 Pisek

tel.:
mob
ema

From: its.jnj.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 11:44 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Cenova nabidka na opravu CN 036/2023 - 23/698/MA

Dobry den,
V ptiloze Vdm posildm cenovou nabidku na opravu.

Dékuji
Pékny den

Johnson & Johnson s. r. o.
Hala €. 1 - Ceva Logistics s. r. 0.
U Trati 213

252 61 Dobroviz

Mobile:
e-mail:

Johnson & Johnson, s. r. o.
Walterovo ndmésti 329/1
158 00 Prague 5 - Jinonice

DePuy Synthes

] lll."h11rl:a-n.--|!1d1u|-l:11

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



